

Amerada Petroleum Corporation,

Hobbs, New Mexico.

November 21, 1935.

Mr. F.J. Vesely, State Oil and Gas Inspector,

Box 522, Carlsbad, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Vesely:

Through error, we cemented 15" OD. casing in our State-H, well #1 Monument Area, at 105' or 15' in the Red Bed, instead of cementing it at 250' or deeper as required by the State Oil Conservation Commission. As correction to this error, we will use enough cement behind the intermediate string, of 9 5/8" casing, to bring the cement to the bottom of the cellar.

Yours very truly,

Amerada Petroleum Corporation.

Sign J. A. Strubbe

*F. J. Vesely*

1. The first of these is the

second of these is the

third of these is the

fourth of these is the

fifth of these is the

sixth of these is the

seventh of these is the

eighth of these is the

ninth of these is the

tenth of these is the

eleventh of these is the

twelfth of these is the

thirteenth of these is the

fourteenth of these is the

fifteenth of these is the